

JULIAN R. FOGEL

Music composer & producer

WORK EXPERIENCE

RECORD PRODUCER | FILM COMPOSER Since 2011

- Prominent clients include **Microsoft, Mojang, Utah University Extension, Valnet Inc (Little Angel)**
- **Music composer** for feature films, short films, tv and web series, as well as other audiovisual formats.
- **Songwriting and production** of original songs and jingles. Arrangement, recording, edition, mixing and mastering. **Project coordination.** Guitarist. (Please see/request extended resume for list of works).

MUSOPEN [Chief Librarian, Consultant] 2013-2019

Non-profit based in CA, USA, focused on increasing access to classical music by offering free recordings, sheet music, textbooks, and educational material. **Responsibilities:**

- Advicing in music-related technical matters to the team for internal site tools, site structure, interface, and user experience.
- Following and answering to user feedback and requests in matters such as user experience or copyright.
- Compiling and categorizing suggestions for review by the development team.
- Running small user feedback tests.
- Project scheduling via Asana, Slack, and Google Docs/Drive.
- Data entry: assisting in the manual migration of databases of music and sheet music, a series of projects that took several years.
- Managing day to day aspects of music recording projects, including: direct contact with artists, emailing institutions, discussing budget, handling contracts, keeping an updated list of goals and tasks.
- Writing introductory music education articles.

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- **SOUND DESIGN & EDITION (2016-ongoing):** Podcasts, youtube ads, educational videos, apps.
- **DIMUSCO.COM (2020)** Music database consulting (freelance)
- **BMAT (2014-15)** Data entry and music-id tasks (freelance)
- **MUSIC TEACHER (2008-16)** Private | **(2020)** guitar teacher at Classic & Jazz Barcelona

SKILLS

- **LANGUAGES:** English (C1), Spanish (Native)
- **DAW:** Cockos Reaper, Steinberg Nuendo
- **SCOREWRITER:** Avid Sibelius
- **OTHER MUSIC SOFTWARE:** Izotope RX, Waves Suite, Izotope Suite, Fabfilter Suite.
- **COMMUNICATION:** Slack, Asana



Legal name: Julián Andrés Rodríguez

+34 617138256

julianrfogel@gmail.com

www.julianrfogel.com

Linktree (Portfolio)

PROFILE

I'm a professional musician with experience in the fields of film scoring, music production, audio edition, education, and with an interest in building bridges with other disciplines. I have experience in blending the technical, creative, and logistic aspects of projects. As a freelancer I've successfully completed over 140 contracts for clients all over the world. Network of professional relationships in Spain/Argentina.

EDUCATION

- **Master's Degree in Composition** Applied to Audiovisual Production (Conservatori Liceu, Barcelona, Fundación Carolina Scholarship, 2017-18)
- **Licenciate (5-year degree) in Music**, specialized in Orchestral Conducting (National University of La Plata, Argentina)

SEMINARS-COURSES

- **Live Sound Mixing** (UNLP, 2020)
- **JIMUS: Music experience, production, and though** (UNLP, 2018)
- **Music, Dance, Neuroscience** (Universidad del Este, 2016)
- **Intro to Music Business** (BerkleeX, 2014)

FILM/VIDEO SCORING

YEAR	TITLE	COMPANY	DIRECTOR	COUNTRY	MEDIA FORMAT	JOB DESCRIPTION
2021	Minecraft Live 2021: Caves and Cliffs Musical	Microsoft/Mojang/Element Animation	-	-	Short Musical Video	Co-writing, orchestral arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition.
2021	Keiser Tom (2021 series)	Spark AS	-	Norway	Web series	Official Release: TBD Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2019	Keiser Tom	Spark AS	-	Norway	Web series	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2018	Cel Trenecat	Sin Palabras Productora	Ariadna Serrano	Spain	Short film	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2018	Solás	-	Nina Amat	Spain	Short film, unreleased	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2016	En busca del Muñeco Perdido	Jueves de Trapos, Tangram	Facundo Baigorri, Hernán Biasotti	Argentina	Feature film	Composition, arrangement, virtual instruments, edition, on 4 pieces.
2016	Sin Conexión	Tangram Cine, TecTV, UNTREF	Franco Cerana	Argentina	TV series	Co-composition, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Breve Historia en el Planeta	Tangram Cine	Cristian Ponce	Argentina	Award winning short film	Composition, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition.
2015	Under the Dark Sun, Issue 0	Reality Happens	Alexander M. Wolf	Austria	Short film	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering, hiring staff.
2014	Pollicompañeros Motorizados	Tangram Cine	Cristian Ponce, Hernán Bengoa	Argentina	Award winning web series	Co-composition, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2013	Avistadores	Tangram Cine	-	Argentina	Short film	Composition, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments.
2012	Sangre Negra	Tangram Cine, AB Prod.	Elián Aguilar	Argentina	Feature film	Co-composition, arrangement, guitars, keyboards, virtual instruments.
2011	Un Año Sin Televisión, ep. 8	Tangram Cine	Tangram Cine	Argentina	Web series	Composition, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments.
2011	Un Año Sin Televisión, ep. 7	Tangram Cine	Tangram Cine	Argentina	Web series	Arrangement, guitars, keyboards, virtual instruments, on 8 pieces.

RECORD PRODUCTION

YEAR	RECORD	TYPE	ARTIST	COMPANY	COUNTRY	GENRE	JOB DESCRIPTION
2021	Shefa (second album)	Album	Shefa	Mystic Village Media	Israel	Pop	Official Release: Oct 2021 Co-composition (track 2). Production, arrangements, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2021	Ecstasy (165 Days)	Album	Abdulhadi Alamshan	-	Saudi Arabia	Instrumental	Composition and recording on tracks 1, 2, 3, 4. Production, mixing, mastering on tracks 1 and 3.
2021	My Dark World	Single	Abdulhadi Alamshan	-	Saudi Arabia	Trap (instrumental)	Composition, production, keyboards and virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2021	Son	Single	Dylan Small	-	USA	Pop	Composition, production, guitar, keyboards, programming, edition, mixing, mastering, vocal talent selection.
2021	Layehudim	Single	Shefa	Mystic Village Media	Israel	Pop / Religious	Production (collaborator), edition, mixing, mastering.
2020	Main Street	Single	B Schmidt	blue i Music	Canada	Instrumental	Arrangement (collaborator), edition, mixing, mastering.
2020	Shefa	Album	Shefa	Mystic Village Media	Israel	Pop / Religious	Production, arrangements, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2020	Reflections	Single	B Schmidt	blue i Music	Canada	Instrumental	Arrangement (collaborator), edition, mixing, mastering.
2020	2020 Vision	Single	B Schmidt	blue i Music	Canada	Instrumental	Mastering.
2020	Canciones de Cuarentena	EP	Julian R. Fogel	-	Spain	Pop/Rock	Composition (on <i>Tibidabo</i>), production, lyrics, arrangements, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2020	8-bit Revolutionary Songs	Single	Julian R. Fogel	-	Spain	Chiptune/Instrumental	Production, arrangements, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2020	Bytes of Bartok	Album	B Schmidt	blue i Music	Canada	Instrumental	Mixing, mastering.
2019	No entres ahí!	Single	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Pop	Composition, production, lyrics, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2019	Holmwood's Songs	Album	Holmwood's Learning	Holmwood's Learning	Netherlands	Educational songs	Co-composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2019	Cel trenecat	OST Album	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Soundtrack	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering, vocal talent selection.
2017	Where titans lie	Album	Mudercool	Reality Happens	Austria	Progressive Metal	Composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, arrangement, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, vocal talent selection, hiring staff.
2016	Woman in Red	Single	Mudercool	Reality Happens	Austria	Progressive Metal	Composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, arrangement, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, vocal talent selection, hiring staff.
2016	Sirens	Single	Mudercool	Reality Happens	Austria	Progressive Metal	Composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, arrangement, guitar, bass, keyboards, virtual instruments, vocal talent selection, hiring staff.

SOUND EDITION (PODCASTS, APPS, VARIOUS)

YEAR	TITLE	TYPE	COMPANY/CLIENT	COUNTRY	JOB DESCRIPTION
2021	Trading Places Podcast (Ep 5 - ongoing)	Podcast	Silverbird	-	Podcast edition, sound effects and soundscapes, mixing/mastering.
2021	Ecstasy, 165 Days (Official Trailer)	Book Trailer	Abdulhadi Alamshan	-	Sound effects, audio edition
2020	Leviatan	Short Ad	Leviatan E-Sports	Argentina	Audio edition
2020	El Fundido	Youtube Channel	El Fundido	Argentina	Youtube channel audio edition/restoration, sound effects, mixing/mastering.
2020	Paired	App	Better Half, Ltd.	UK	Audio restoration, edition, mixing/mastering.
2019	Podcast de Andrés (Ep. 1-33, 2 specials)	Podcast	Andres Hernandez	Mexico	Podcast edition, mixing/mastering, original theme and background music production (see above).
2019-20	I am Goddess Collective (Ep. 136)	Podcast	-	-	Podcast edition, mixing/mastering.
2019	Engaging the 4th Industrial Revolution (Ep. 1)	Podcast	Prosper Williams	UK	Podcast edition, mixing/mastering.
2019	Asia Tech Review (1 episode)	Podcast	-	-	Podcast edition, mixing/mastering.
2017	Diseño Cha Cha Cha (eps. 1-3)	Podcast	-	USA	Podcast edition, mixing/mastering.
2016	Tips for a Better Life / Filip Van Houte	Intro Clip	Filip Van Houte	Belgium	Sound design, music production

EDUCATIONAL MUSIC

YEAR	RECORD	TYPE	ARTIST	COMPANY	COUNTRY	GENRE	JOB DESCRIPTION
2021	Monkey Driver (Holmwood's songs for ages 12-18)	EP	The Barnevelders	Holmwood's Learning	Netherlands	Educational songs	Co-composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2019	Ready or not... (Holmwood's songs for ages 5-11)	Album	Holmwood's Learning	Holmwood's Learning	Netherlands	Educational songs	Official Release: Nov. 5th 2021 Co-composition, lyrics (collaborator), production, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2019	Toy car song	Youtube Song	Little Angel	Valnet Inc.	Canada	Educational/nursery rhymes	Production, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2016	Educational Songs	Backing Tracks	-	Mezcal Dev. Inc	Mexico	Educational/nursery rhymes	Arrangement, guitar, keyboard, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2019	Potty Training Song	-	Guangzhou Simple Fast Co., LTD	-	China	Potty training watch song	Composition, production, arrangement, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.

ADVERTISEMENTS, JINGLES, BRAND MUSIC

YEAR	TITLE	CLIENT	DIRECTOR	COUNTRY	MEDIA FORMAT	JOB DESCRIPTION
2019	Al Rawda Water	Moments Studio, General Company for Water and Beverages	-	Kuwait, Qatar	Youtube Advertisement	Composition, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2019	Final Girls	Final Girls Podcast	-	Argentina	Podcast Theme	Composition, production, arrangement, keyboards, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2019	El Podcast de Andrés	Andres Hernandez	-	Mexico	Podcast Theme	Composition, production, arrangement, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2019	National Day 1	Moments Studio	Bakri Omar	Kuwait	Advertisement	Composition, keyboards, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2019	Intro & Call to Action	Valnet Inc.	-	Canada	Brand theme	Composition, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering, hiring vocal talent.
2018	Egnos	Morris & Chapman	-	Belgium	Advertisement	Composition, production, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2017	Mechanistix	Mechanistix	Muammer Derebasi	Austria	Youtube Advertisement	Composition, production, guitar, bass, virtual instruments, hiring staff.
2017	Jingle Sec. de Extension	Utah State University	https://extension.usu.edu/	USA	Jingle	Composition, production, arrangements, lyrics collaborator, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering, vocal talent selection, hiring staff
2016	Glimpse into africa	Filmshoot Safaris	-	South Africa	Incidental Music	Composition, production, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2016	Fashion Music	-	-	Austria	Kickstarter Advertisement	Composition, production, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2016	Tips for a Better Life	Tips for a Better Life	-	Belgium	Podcast Theme	Composition, production, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2016	Theme Wedding Video	You Comic Book Story	-	USA	Incidental music	Composition, production, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Chirpy!	22moo	-	USA	Sound logo	Composition, virtual instruments, mixing, mastering.
2015	Franco Flexas Jingle	UCR	-	Argentina	Political Jingle	Composition, production, lyrics (collaborator), guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, hiring staff.
2015	Moonwalker	Moonshine Crea	Muammer Derebasi	Austria	Kickstarter Advertisement	Composition, production, arrangements, virtual instruments, sound design, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Star Sailor	Night & Magic Co	Muammer Derebasi	Austria	Kickstarter Advertisement	Composition, production, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Chef Kai	Chef Kai	-	Canada	Brand music	Composition, production, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2014	Toonstar Toys	Toonstar Toys	-	UK	Kickstarter Advertisement	Production (parody/homage sound-alikes), arrangements, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2013	Best App Ever	Chroma Club	-	USA	App Advertisement	Production (parody/homage sound-alikes), arrangements, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.

SOUNDTRACKS FOR GAMES & AUDIOBOOKS

YEAR	TITLE	CLIENT	COUNTRY	MEDIA FORMAT	JOB DESCRIPTION
2020	Lone Hero (Release date: December 2021)	SmartGames	-	Mobile Game	Composition, production, arrangements, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Bad Egg	Bonk Games	USA	Mobile Game	Composition, production, arrangements, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2014	Tapblaze Mobile Games	Tapblaze	USA	Mobile Game Series	Composition, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2013	Aesop Fables	Forlargett Propell	Norway	Audiobook Series	Composition, arrangements, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2012	Audiobooks	Forlargett Propell	Norway	Audiobook Series	Composition, arrangements, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.

MINOR DEMOS, ARRANGEMENTS, BACKING TRACKS

YEAR	TITLE	TYPE	ARTIST	COMPANY/CLIENT	COUNTRY	JOB DESCRIPTION
2020	Apres un Reve	Backing Tracks	Elisabeth Parry	Flutes Inspired	UK	Mixing, mastering.
2019	I wanted to be Tall	Demo	Tess Cowell	Malibu Road	USA	Pop
2019	Meditation Music for Animals	Song Collection	-	Quadro Quality Inc	USA	Composition, virtual instruments and keyboards, edition, mixing, mastering.
2018	Red Baloon	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Spain	Composition, arrangements.
2018	Poetry Music	Backing Track	-	Daniel Richmond	USA	Composition, production, virtual instruments and keyboards, edition, mixing, mastering.
2017	La Nevada	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Spain	Composition, arrangements.
2017	Des pas sur la neige	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Spain	Orchestration/arrangement.
2017	Demo Songs	Demos	Tess Cowell	Malibu Road	USA	Production, arrangements, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2017	Journey	Demo	Tess Cowell	-	Spain	Production, arrangements, guitar, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, vocal talent selection and hiring.
2015	Malena	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Arrangement, guitar, piano, virtual instruments, edition, mixing, mastering.
2015	Christmas Carol	Backing Track	-	Emeraldance	Argentina	Arrangement, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2015	Sufro por Ti	Backing Track	Angelo Millán	UniqueTouch Music	USA	Composition, production, arrangement, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2014	Diplomas	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	Marijke Bowmans	Netherlands	Composition technique development, composition, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2014	Hold On	Demo	Jas Josland	Jas Josland	N. Zealand	Production, guitar, keyboards.
2014	Fantasia	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Composition, arrangements.
2013	Harry & La Orquesta Fantastica	Demo EP	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Composition, production, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2013	Tuxedo Tango	Demo	Julian R. Fogel	-	Argentina	Production, arrangement, guitar, keyboards, virtual instruments, edition, mixing.
2012	Untitled Piece	Arrangement	Darin Gould	Tanimal	USA	Choral arrangement

RECORDING ARTIST

YEAR	TITLE	TYPE	ARTIST	COUNTRY	JOB DESCRIPTION
2019	Lo que ves es lo que hay	Song	Agustin Dunn	Argentina	Guitarist
2019	Tokio	Song	Helio y los Elementos	Argentina	Guitarist
2019	Tempestad	Single	Juan Gasco	Argentina	Singer (backing vocals)
2017	Enemigos Intimos	Album	Enemigos Intimos	Argentina	Guitarist on 6 songs
2016	FBA Sessions	EP	Ital Park Band	Argentina	Guitarist
2016	Vivo En Picurba	Live Album	Ital Park Band	Argentina	Guitarist